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answer: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1047, Assessment NO

Claire Hoque to Tim, Timothy, Chi

Hi Tim,

Pls see answer below.
Thanks,

Claire Hoque
Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont, CA 94538, USA
Tel: (510) 771-1123
Fax: (510) 661-0888
-----Original Message-----
From: Timothy M. Dwyer
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Thu Chan; Claire Hoque
Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer
Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1047, Assessment NO.:
AN09T9986 & AN09T9987, Notice#1

Hello Thu, Claire,

This notice applies to both composite applications.

Q1: Antenna spec (p/o Op Theory) in original filing was confidential permanent. Only temporary con
spec can be filed non-confidential or add/revise confidentiality request to include antenna spec.
<answer>pls see revised confi. letter.

Q2:  Since antenna gain is higher, revised MPE evaluation should be included with this application.
<answer>reports are revised.

Q3:  Please confirm that the C2PC has no impact on the DSS part of this composite device.
<answer>Yes, confirmed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above refere
in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses incre
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer
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